
 

 

 
 
 
INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM: R&D-00-026.1 
 
TO:  All Reinsured Companies 

All Risk Management Agency Field Offices 
 
FROM: Kenneth D. Ackerman        /s/ Heyward Baker for     8/15/00   

Administrator 
 
SUBJECT: Corrected 1999 Group Risk Plan Forage Production Final Payments 
 
The final payment yields for 1999 Group Risk Plan Forage Production have been corrected for 
two Montana counties (Chouteau and Glacier) and one Pennsylvania county (Washington).  
Insureds cannot receive both a NAP payment and an insurance payment for the same crop year.  
Final payment yields have been incorporated into the Actuarial Data Master and are also 
available on the RMA website at www.rma.usda.gov/data/grpfinal/. 
 
 

File Description    File Name 
1999 Forage Production   Fnl99for.zip 
 
 

If you have any questions, please contact Joyce Nelson at (816) 926-3759. 
 
DISPOSAL DATE:   
      
This Informational Memorandum is for the purpose of transmitting information and the 
expiration date is December 31, 2000. 
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